# SSONGS SONGS S CONCEPTS SONGS SONGS SOBANDG S SOKGS



#### **CONTENTS**

Class devotions3
Music for Christian Studies and class devotions3
Song resources4
Songs related to LIFE concepts
God created the universe6
God creates human beings 8
God creates human relationships 10
God saves people from sin and evil 11
God saved people through Jesus 13
God helps people by the work of the Holy Spirit15
God helps people by his word17
God helps people pray18
God calls people to serve19
God calls people to be Jesus' disciples21
God gathers people into the Christian church23
God gathers Christians to worship him 24

This listing is an appendix to LIFE, a Christian Studies curriculum developed for Lutheran schools.

LIFE is a joint project of the Board for Lutheran Schools of the Lutheran Church of Australia and Openbook Publishers.

Published April 1999

© Board for Lutheran Schools, Lutheran Church of Australia, 197 Archer Street, North Adelaide, SA 5006 Printed and published by Openbook Publishers, 205 Halifax Street, Adelaide, South Australia 5000

### **CLASS DEVOTIONS**

LIFE is a curriculum for Christian Studies. Classes may have regular times of devotions in addition to Christian Studies lessons. LIFE does not attempt to suggest the purpose or form of class devotions.

But, just as what happens in curriculum areas such as English, the Arts, and Society and Environment can be integrated with Christian Studies, so what happens in class devotions may sometimes be integrated with Christian Studies.

Class devotions can be integrated with Christian Studies units by:

- using in devotions elements which are developed in Christian Studies lessons (eg litanies and artwork)
- focusing on the same themes and/or stories
- · using common songs (see the following lists).

# MUSIC FOR CHRISTIAN STUDIES AND CLASS DEVOTIONS

Music is a traditional element of worship. Songs can express feelings through both melody and words. The words of Christian songs are valuable for teaching Christian truths and for providing a way of responding to the truths.

Instrumental music can be used in Christian Studies and class devotions to create atmosphere and to express emotions.

Some students in Band C may be reluctant to sing. Do not let this keep you from using music in either Christian Studies lessons or class devotions. Use music in ways that do not require all students to sing (eg listen to recorded music). Or make singing optional and do not draw attention to students who choose not to sing.

Some students may also feel uncomfortable with non-singing aspects of music, such as clapping, tapping, movement, drawing to music, playing musical instruments. Keep participation enjoyable and voluntary.

Some Band C students may be capable of performing music and leading or accompanying singing. Encourage them by making use of their abilities.

Even non-musical teachers can use music in the classroom. They may be able to call on school assistants, parents, other teachers or older students for help. There is also a wide range of electronic helps available, including audio tapes, CDs, videos, and keyboards with basic rhythms and even tunes preprogrammed.

Band C students generally prefer upbeat 'adult' contemporary music rather than music written for younger children.

Contemporary Christian music is a growth industry. Teachers need to be tuned in to the music students hear on the airwaves and to use such music whenever it is appropriate in the classroom, eg as a starting point for discussion or as a summary of a point being made.

Most Christian music is written by Christians and is intended to be sung/performed by people who believe what the words say. For this reason it is important for teachers to be

- familiar with the words and to know if the words truly express what they as Christians believe and want to say;
- sensitive to the implications of expecting students to sing such songs if they do not believe the words.

LIFE 3 BAND C

## **SONG RESOURCES**

The number of Christian songs available for use in schools is constantly growing. The following list has been compiled as a sample of the kinds of songs which can be used in Christian Studies lessons and in class devotions related to LIFE Concepts.

The sample is limited to songs that relate specifically to LIFE Concepts and that are found in the selection of resource books listed below. The list is not meant to be comprehensive.

#### **BOOKS INCLUDED IN THE SAMPLE**

# WRITTEN AND/OR COMPILED FOR ADULT WORSHIP

**All Together** series, Openbook Publishers, music and word editions and OHTs available, as well as tapes of selected songs.

All Together Now, 1980 All Together Again, 1983 All Together Everybody 1991 All Together OK, 1996

**Hillsongs** series, Hillsongs (Australia) available as music books which include OHT masters, CDs and some on video. The list of books is continually growing. Our sample comes from:

All things Are Possible, 1997 Friends in High Places, 1995 God is in the House, 1996 People Just Like Us, 1993 Stone's Been Rolled Away, 1994 The Power of Your Love, 1992

No official church hymnals have been cited. Traditional hymns in the sample are found in other books, particularly *Sing to Jesus*.

# WRITTEN AND/OR COMPILED FOR CHILDREN

God Gives series, Rodan Publishers in association with the Uniting Church in Australia, 1982,1988,1991. Available as tapes and music books. Our sample comes from volumes 1,2, and 3. Volume 4 concentrates on Christmas, Easter, baptism and communion.

Gospelling to the Beat: two volumes, each with fifty Christian songs for use in outreach with children, 1993 & 1997, Scripture Union. Selection of the songs available on CD.

**Great Songs for God's Kids:** arranged for children's voices by Larry Haron, Word Music, 1994. Includes a range of children's songs, contemporary choruses and hymns. Resources include word book, accompanist edition, split track cassette and CD of 50 of the 130 songs.

**Jennie Flack:** Just Life (Australia) tapes and books containing activities, teaching guide and guitar chords.

Clean Drains and Wellington Boots, 1992 Jibes 'n' Vibes, 1985 Mischief and Miracles, 1994 Mugwumps & Important Things, 1981 Snookles, 1982

*Kids Classic Collection:* (81 Classic songs for Kids) arranged by Sue Martin Gray, created by Mike Gay

**Sing a long Songbooks** (with the Donut Man) series, Integrity Music, Inc. 1993, three songbooks and fourteen *Just-for-Kids* tapes.

Songbook 1, #1–78 with five tapes Songbook 2, #79–141 with five tapes Songbook 3, #142–191 with four tapes

**Sing to Jesus,** Openbook Publishers, 1983. Traditional hymns and songs for children available in music and word editions

**The World Is Full of Smelly Feet**, 1997 Kevin Mayhew

The following song compilations have *not* been included in the sample, but are among the many other resources which are available to teachers. Some may be out of print.

#### FOR ADULT WORSHIP

**Praise and Worship** Resource Christian Music; Volumes A, B and C plus supplements; music editions, word only edition, OHTs and tapes.

A good theme index is included which will help teachers choose songs to fit LIFE themes.

**Scripture in Song**, available in music edition, word-only edition, OHTs with tapes of selected songs.

Volume 1: Songs of praise, 1979

Volume 2: Songs of the kingdom, 1981,83

Volume 3: Songs of the nations, 1988.

Volume 3 has an excellent Scripture index, which will help teachers find songs reflecting specific Bible passages.

#### **FOR CHILDREN**

Bible Songs to Tunes You Know by Daphna Flegal and Linda Ray Miller, 1997 Abingdon Press. A collection of 'piggyback' songs with words set to tunes that the teacher and children already know, such as Old MacDonald had a farm and Twinkle, twinkle, little star.

Highly recommended for Band A. Not included in the list because the majority of songs are retelling of Bible stories, not thematic songs.

**Kids Praise** series of children's musicals from Maranatha. Music with tapes and music books. Many individual songs are collected in *Psalty's Super Songbook*.

*Mary Rice Hopkins and Co* Maranatha Music, songs for very young children. Video and tape

**Sunday Sing Along** Maranatha Music, four volumes with tapes, 1986, 1987, 1989, 1990

**Sing a Song of Scripture**, 100 Scripture songs for children, 1986 Lillenas Publishing Co, book and split-channel tapes.

#### IN THE FOLLOWING LIST

Songs designated Band A are particularly appropriate for younger students in Band A. Songs designated Band C are generally suitable only for the older students in Band C.

#### **GOD CREATED THE UNIVERSE**

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT
ALL TOGETHER SERIES		
God gives	ATA 109	Band A
Here we are	ATOK 361	
Lord of all	ATOK 365	
Lord of the morning	ATN 13	
Morning has broken	ATA 120	
Thank you, Father	ATA 151	Band A
These good gifts	ATOK 330	
This is the day	ATN 2	
GOD GIVES		
God gives	Book 1 1	
God made a beautiful world	Book 2 19	Band A
God makes the day	Book 3 38	Band A
I like to go outside	Book 3 39	Band A
Listen	Book 3 41	
Rainbow	Book 3 40	
Thank you, Father	Book 1 3	
Thank you, God, for the grub	Book 3 31	
Thank you, Jesus, for our brekky	Book 3 30	
Thank you, thank you, God	Book 3 32	
We thank you, God	Book 3 42	

GOSPELLING TO THE B	BEAT	
Brown bread	Book 2	
Can you count the stars	Book 1	
God gives	Book 2	Band A
God made caterpillars	Book 1	Band A
God made the world	Book 1	Band A
Our God is so big		Band A
Part of God's creation	Book 2	Band A
This is God's world	Book 1	
This planet our home	Book 2	
GREAT SONGS FOR GO	D'S KIDS	
Fairest Lord Jesus	53	
My God is so great	7	
What a mighty God we serve	122	
HILLSONG		
I just want to praise the Lord	People	
JENNIE FLACK		
Listen, listen	M & M	
God made caterpillars	Snookles	Band A
King's kids	Clean Drains	
The moon's a banana	Clean Drains	

SING•A•LONG SONGBOO	K	
Ah, Lord God	Volume 2 117	
God is great	Volume 3 164	
God knows about everything	Volume 1 56	
God makes things grow	Volume 3 167	
He's got the whole world	Volume 1 55	
Mighty is our God	Volume 1 11	
This is my Father's world	Volume 1 60	
SING TO JESUS		
All things bright and beautiful	63	Traditional and Australian words
Fairest Lord Jesus	160	
For the beauty of the earth	64	
God who made the earth	66	
Heaven and earth	67	
I sing the almighty power of God	69	
Let all things now living	70	
Praise, O praise, our God and King	74	
Praise to the Lord, the Almighty	48	
This is the day	18	
We plough the fields and scatter	76	
THE WORLD IS FULL OF SMELLY FEET		
God turned darkness into light	11	
I am cold, I am ice	13	
We eat the plants that grow from seed	16	

#### **GOD CREATES HUMAN BEINGS**

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT
ALL TOGETHER SERIES		
As the deer pants	ATE 206	Band C
From heaven the Lord looks down	ATN 112	
Hush now	ATE 212	
I give you my joys and sorrows	ATE 254	
I was there to hear your borning cry	ATOK 320	Band C
If your black or if you're white	ATOK 341	Band A
In the house of God	ATN 10	
Pentecost prayer	ATN 99	
Search me, o God	ATOK 394	
Thank you	ATA 111	
Thanks for life	ATN 189	
The butterfly song	ATN 66	Band A
The most important two	ATOK 391	
What a gift	ATE 222	
What we've got	ATA 198	Band A
When your Spirit moves	ATE 223	Band C
Where could I run from you?	ATE 224	Band C
Your love keeps following me	ATOK 352	
GOD GIVES		
Arms were made to hug	Book 3 2	Band A
Butterfly song	Book 1	Band A
Colours	Book 3 1	Band A
Frisbees fly	Book 2	Band A
God loves the little things	Book 3 8	Band A

Good morning, Jesus	Book 2 15	Band A
I've got a voice	Book 3 5	Band A
Inside eyes	Book 3 3	
It's so good	Book 3 4	Band A
Living as a person	Book 1 27	Band A
Precious	Book 3 6	Band A
Thank you that I am me	Book 1 3	Band A
The most important two	Book 3 20	
What we've got	Book 1 29	
Why	Book 3	
GOSPELLING TO THE BEA	<b>Δ</b> Τ	
Everyone matters to Jesus	Book 2	
Frisbees fly	Book 2	
From the top of my head	Book 2	Band A
God is love	Book 1	
God loves you just the way you are	Book 1	
Highest mountain, deepest sea	Book 2	
How much am I worth	Book 1	
l've never seen an elephant	Book 1	
If you're black or if you're white	Book 1	Band A
Millions of people	Book 1	
Nobody's a nobody	Book 2	
See the little seed	Book 1	Band A
Special	Book 1	Band A
Whether you're one	Book 2	Band A
•		

GREAT SONGS FOR GOD'S KIDS		
The butterfly song	63	
The Ten Commandments	13	
HILLSONG		
Father of lights	People	
Friends in high places	Friends	
So you would come	All things	
The love of God can do	All things	
Your love	People	
Your love keeps following me	People	
JENNIE FLACK		
Everybody's precious	Snookles	
God is so clever	Jibes 'N Vibes	Band A
God made me to love	M&M	
The moon's a banana	Clean Drains	Band A
SING•A•LONG SONGBOO	K	
Barnyard praise	Volume 1 57	Band A
God is the master builder	Volume 2 118	
I'm so wonderfully made	Volume 1 51	
Jesus loves the little children	Volume 1 81	
Sing and skip and dance	Volume 2 119	

SING TO JESUS		
All those who live beneath God's shade	224	Band C
God made me	65	Band A
God will take care of us	227	
He's got the whole world in his hands	68	Band A
If I were a butterfly	144	Band A
In our work and in our play	71	Band A
Jesus loves the little children	182	Band A
No sparrow ever fell to earth	72	
Thank you, thank you, Lord	77	
Two little eyes to look at God	212	
THE WORLD IS FULL OF SMELLY FEET		
I'm glad I'm alive	6	
Stand up, walk tall	4	

#### **GOD CREATES HUMAN RELATIONSHIPS**

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT
ALL TOGETHER SERIES		
A new commandment	ATN 65	
God loves you	ATN 72	
Jesus put this song	ATE 258	
Kyrie good God	ATA 110	
Love is	ATN 80	
Practise love	ATE 300	
This is my commandment	ATN 68	
GOD GIVES		
Body song	Book 1 8	
God loves you and I love you	Book 1 13	
I belong to you	Book 2 20	
I need a friend	Book 2 21	
Sharing/caring	Book 3 13	
Thank you for the friends	Book 3 14	
GOSPELLING TO THE BEAT		
Together	Book 1	

GREAT SONGS FOR GOD'S KIDS		
Friends are forever	90	
Make your dad glad	132	Band A
JENNY FLACK		
Everybody needs a friend	Clean Drains	Band A
SING•A•LONG SONGBOO	K	
O-B-E-Y	Volume 1 67	Band A
SING TO JESUS		
A new commandment	203	
God's helpers everywhere	205	
In my family	220	Band A
This is my commandment	211	
Wake us, O Lord	213	
THE WORLD IS FULL OF SMELLY FEET		
Love is like a circle		

#### GOD SAVES PEOPLE FROM SIN AND EVIL

See also songs listed for 'God saves people through Jesus'

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT
ALL TOGETHER SERIES		
Amazing grace	ATA 131	
Because he lives	ATA 127	
Change my heart, O God	ATOK 354	
Christ, be our light	ATOK 313	Band C
Come, Lord Jesus, come	ATN 20	Band C
Comfort, comfort	ATN 25	Band C
Create in us	ATE 269	
Do, Lord	ATE 209	
Everyone	ATA 129	
God is on our side	ATN 21	Band C
He set me free	ATE 232	
He set us free	ATA 156	
I am covered over	ATA 130	
In Jesus' name	ATE 274	
In you, O Lord, I found refuge	ATOK 339	Band C
Jesus, please watch over us	ATN 101	
Nothing but the blood	ATOK 345	
Nothing can separate us	ATN 64	
Nothing can separate us	ATE 281	
Sorrowing song	ATE 286	Band C
Sorry	ATOK 327	
There is a redeemer	ATOK 349	
Why do you love me	ATE 225	

GOD GIVES		
Mighty God	Book 2 27	
We're going home to God	Book 2 37	
<b>GOSPELLING TO THE BE</b>	AT	
God reckons we're OK	Book 2	
God will forgive	Book 2	
Jesus makes things new	Book 2	
Song for bad times	Book 2	Band A
GREAT SONGS FOR GOD	'S KIDS	
Amazing grace	69	
Because he lives	58	
Happy all the time	52	
I will call upon the Lord	131	
Redeemed	59	
To God be the glory	8	Band C
When I get to heaven	65	
HILLSONG		
And that my soul knows very well	House	
Blessed be	Power	
Father of lights	People	
I know it	All things	
In your hands	All things	
Thank you, Lord	House	
The stones been rolled away	Stone	
You rescued me	People	

JENNIE FLACK			
Sorry	Snookles	Band A	
The stomper out of sin	Snookles	Band A	
Jesus makes things new	Jibes 'N Vibes		
Nothing is impossible	Clean Drains		
Treasures in heaven	M&M		
SING•A•LONG SONGBOO	SING•A•LONG SONGBOOK		
Call upon his name	Volume 3 148		
Cast your burden (Hiya, Hiya)	Volume 1 35		
I'm going to prepare a place	Volume 2 128		
I've been redeemed	Volume 3 150		
If any man be in Christ	Volume 3 146		
O the blood	Volume 1 26		
The bath story	Volume 1 25	Band A	
Wonderful saving love	Volume 3 142		

SING TO JESUS		
Chief of sinners	225	Band C
God's love	134	
Hallelujah, my Father	218	
I know God loves me	135	
The Lord has done great things	138	
There's a gladness in my heart	223	
THE WORLD IS FULL OF SMELLY FEET		
Colours of hope	7	

#### **GOD SAVED PEOPLE THROUGH JESUS**

See also songs listed for 'God saves people from sin and evil'.

See also songs for Advent, Christmas, Holy Week, Passion, Easter Ascension.

See also songs which tell the story of specific events in Jesus' life.

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT
ALL TOGETHER SERIES		
A cry in the night	ATE 231	
All is nearness	ATE 226	
Allelu	ATE 227	
Christ the worker	ATE 230	
Dying you destroyed our death	ATA	
Emmanuel: God with us	ATN 17	
God in human shoes	ATOK 338	
God's love	ATN 24	
He is Lord	ATN 26	
His name is Wonderful	ATN 55	
I heard the voice of Jesus	ATA 137	
I'm happy on the inside	ATN 28	
I've got something	ATA 149	
In your hand, my Saviour	ATE 235	
Jesus	ATN 59	
Jesus and me	ATOK 386	
Jesus is greater	ATOK 363	
Jesus is living	ATE 257	
Jesus set us free	ATA 133	
Jesus, Son of God and man	ATA 185	
Jesus the Christ said	ATE 236	
John 10:10	ATA 136	

John 3:16	ATE 237	
Keeping my eyes on you	ATA 203	
King of kings and Lord of lords	ATA 162	
Lord of the dance	ATN 27	Band C
Majesty	ATA 161	
O, how I love Jesus	ATN 47	
Praise the name of Jesus	ATN 58	
Reaching out	ATA 188	
Singing all praise	ATE 263	
Son of the Father	ATE 242	
St Patrick's prayer	ATN 100	
The blind man	ATN 23	
The building block	ATA 140	Band C
The new road	ATOK 344	Band C
The servant king	ATE 261	
They were waiting	ATE 221	
This kingdom	ATOK 329	
We have seen the Word of life	ATE 244	
GOD GIVES		
Jesus looks after us	Book 2	
John 10:10	Book 1 15	
King of kings and Lord of lords	Book 2	

GOSPELLING TO THE BEAT		
He's everywhere	Book 2	
Hey ho	Book 2	
Holy gospel	Book 2	
It's a surprise	Book 2	
Nice one, Jesus	Book 2	Band C
Tomb breaker	Book 2	
Who is this man	Book 2	
The blind man	Book 1	
The helping song	Book 1	
Jesus is greater	Book 1	
<b>GREAT SONGS FOR GOD</b>	'S KIDS	
He is Lord	32	
He is Lord	31	
He lives	26	
His name is wonderful	40	
Jesus, name above all names		
My Jesus, I love thee		
Praise the name of Jesus	55	
HILLSONG		
He shall be called	Friends	
Jesus, what a beautiful name	House	
Just let me say	People	
Longing for your touch	People	
Rock of ages	Friends	
Shout to the Lord	People	
You are my God	People	
Your name	Stone	

JENNIE FLACK	
I've been here all the time	Clean Drains
John 3:16	Jibes 'N Vibes
Tell me, tell me	M & M
Thank you	M & M
The race	Clean Drains
SING•A•LONG SONGBOO	К
Celebrate Jesus	Volume 3 173
Come into His presence	Volume 1 30
Great and mighty is he	Volume 1 12
Jesus showed us God's love	Volume 3 153
SING TO JESUS	
Come and praise the Lord our King	159
I know God loves me	135
I'm happy on the inside	221
In faith and hope and love	145
Jesus was born for us	137
Jesus the Lord said	136
Let me learn of Jesus	154
Our song shall be of Jesus	164
The blind man sat by the road	157
What a wonderful Saviour is Jesus	169

#### GOD HELPS PEOPLE BY THE HOLY SPIRIT

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT
ALL TOGETHER SERIES		
Come let us eat	ATA 179	Communion
Communion song	ATA 170	
Face to face	ATN 71	Communion
Faith is	ATOK 336	
Father welcomes	ATN 4	Baptism
Feed us now	ATN 79	
God sends us his Spirit	ATE 251	
Hebrews 11:1	ATE 234	
Holy Spirit, living water	ATOK 359	
I believe, I do	ATOK 362	
Move when the Spirit say move	ATA 202	
Pour it all out	ATE 299	
Spirit	ATE 218	
Take and eat	ATE 288	
Take eat, this is my body	ATA 176	
What a gift	ATE 222	Baptism
GOD GIVES		
Faith is like a muscle	Book 2 12	
Galatians 5: 22,23	Book 2 11	
Jesus said	Book 3 29	Communion
The fruit of the Spirit	Book 3 19	

HILLSONG		
Holy Spirit, come	Stone	
Holy Spirit, rise	Power	
Joy in the Holy Ghost	House	
O Holy Spirit	Stone	
Refresh my heart	Power	
The Great Southland	Power	
The power and the glory	People	
JENNIE FLACK	1	
A meal to remember	Jibes 'N Vibes	Communion
Holy Spirit	Jibes 'N Vibes	Band A
That's faith	M&M	
GREAT SONGS FOR GO	D'S KIDS	
God is a spirit	83	
Happy re-birthday	105	Baptism
Open our eyes, Lord	56	
SING•A•LONG SONGBO	ok	
Let your Spirit rise within me	Volume 1 46	Band A
My body is a temple of the Holy Spirit	Volume 1 53	
The Spirit of power	Volume 1 74	

SING TO JESUS		
Around you, O Lord Jesus	195	Communion, Band C
But the fruit of the Spirit	170	
Come gracious Spirit	171	
Come, Holy Spirit, come	172	
Father welcomes	191	Baptism
I am baptised	192	Baptism
I was made a Christian	193	Baptism
Left all alone	174	Pentecost
Let thy blood in mercy poured	196	Communion, Band C
One big family	194	Baptism
Spirit of God, unseen as the wind	175	
The death of Christ	197	Communion, Band C
The wind was loud	176	Pentecost

THE WORLD IS FULL OF SMELLY FEET		
Jesus calls us to a party	15	Communion

#### **GOD HELPS PEOPLE BY HIS WORD**

All Christian songs have the Bible's message or actual Bible words as their basis and may be appropriate to use in conjunction with a Bible unit. Songs listed here are generally *about* the Bible.

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT
ALL TOGETHER SERIES		
God of Abraham	ATOK 403	
My word	ATN 39	
Thy word is a lamp unto my feet	ATE 246	
We have seen the word of life	ATE 244	
GOD GIVES		
John 3:16	Book 1	
<b>GOSPELLING TO THE BE</b>	AT	
God's communication system	Book 2	Band C
Big fat letter from God	Book 2	
GREAT SONGS FOR GOD	'S KIDS	
Jesus loves me! this I know	22	
The B-I-B-L-E	9	
Thy word	17	

HILLSONG		
Because of your love	Friends	
Holy one of God	Stones	
I know it	All things	
Salvation	Friends	
This kingdom	Friends	
You are the one	Stones	
JENNIE FLACK		
A sower	M&M	
Good news	Jibes 'N Vibes	
The rich fool	M&M	
SING•A•LONG SONGBO	OK .	
Bible	Volume 3 157	Band A
Good news	Volume 2 79	
Love letter	Volume 3 155	Band A
What book?	Volume 3 166	
SING TO JESUS		
I am so glad	161	Band A
Jesus loves me! this I know	152	Band A
The best book of all is the Bible	17	Band A
THE WORLD IS FULL OF SMELLY FEET		
God has spoken	19	Band C

#### **GOD HELPS PEOPLE PRAY**

Many Christian songs are prayers put to music and may be appropriate to use in conjunction with a unit about prayer. The songs listed here are generally *about* prayer.

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT
ALL TOGETHER SERIES		
Come and hear	ATOK 375	
Father in heaven	ATA 115	
Good morning, Jesus	ATE 210	
He will listen to you	ATE 233	
Hear our prayer	ATA 168	
How shall I call you?	ATN 43	
In Jesus' name	ATE 274	
Lord, hear our prayer	ATE 278	
Our Father	ATE 283	
Seek and you shall find	ATA 113	
Seek ye first	ATN 34	
Thank you that you hear me	ATE 289	
The Lord's Prayer	ATN 74	
GOD GIVES		
Our Father	Book 3	modern version of Lord's Prayer
Ring ding	Book 3 21	
GREAT SONGS FOR GOD'S KIDS		
In my life, Lord, be glorified	121	
Open our eyes, Lord	56	

Seek ye first the kingdom of God	108	
HILLSONG		
The power of your love	Power	
Within your love	Stone	
JENNIE FLACK		
Anytime anywhere	M & M	
I love you, Lord	M & M	
Talk to God	Snookles	JP
That's faith	M & M	
Wishing	Clean Drains	JP
SING•A•LONG SONGBOO	K	
Into my heart	Volume 2 86	Band A
More and more like Jesus	Volume 1 49	
With all my heart	Volume 1 28	
SING TO JESUS		
I thank you, heavenly Father	22	
Seek ye first the kingdom of God	25	
What a friend we have in Jesus	26	

#### GOD CALLS CHRISTIANS TO SERVE THE WORLD

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT
ALL TOGETHER SERIES		
Bound by love	ATOK 373	
Brother, let me be your servant	ATE 191	
Freely, freely	ATN 31	
God has chosen me	ATOK 402	
God loves you	ATN 72	
I am the Light of the world	ATA 128	
I just love you with the love of the Lord	ATN 45	
Pass it on	ATN 83	
Prayer of St Francis	ATN 95	
Put on love	ATOK 390	
Sent by the Lord am I	ATOK 412	
Sorrowing song	ATE 286	
Spirit of peace	ATA 192	
The servant king	ATE 261	
We are called to follow Jesus	ATE 308	
When I needed a neighbour	ATA 197	
Yesu, Yesu, fill us with your love	ATE 310	
GOD GIVES		
Alexander	Book 1 19	
Love in our hearts	Book 3 11	
Love the Lord your God	Book 1 9	
Put on love	Book 1 16	

GOSPELLING TO THE BEAT		
Peace march	Book 2	
Right side up!	Book 2	
Your turn to share	Book 2	
Sorrowing song	Book 1	
GREAT SONGS FOR GOD	S KIDS	
Jesus loves	76	
Jesus loves the little children	75	
Stop! And let me tell you	20	
This little light of mine	19	
HILLSONG		
Holding on	Friends	
Make me your servant	Stone	
The time has come	Power	
We will rise	Power	
JENNIE FLACK		
Everybody's precious	Snookles	Band A
Sharing	Mugwumps	Band A

SING•A•LONG SONGBOOK		
Be a helper	Volume 2 91	Band A
God's got an army	Volume 1 64	
Great and mighty army	Volume 1 65	
I wanna be great	Volume 2 94	
What a mighty God	Volume 1 69	

SING TO JESUS		
A new commandment	203	
I can tell	143	Band A
It only takes a spark	238	
Make me a channel of your peace	206	
Shalom, my friends	61	
Spread, O spread, thou mighty word	189	
The man who does as he pleases	209	
This is my commandment	211	
We love	214	
We thank you, Lord, for eyes to see	215	Band C
THE WORLD IS FULL OF S	MELLY FEET	
The world is full of smelly feet	1	
There are people who live in mansions	24	
There's a great big world out there	14	

#### GOD CALLS PEOPLE TO BE JESUS' DISCIPLES

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT
ALL TOGETHER SERIES		
All to the glory of God	ATA 169	
Amigos de Cristo	ATE 228	
Because we bear your name	ATE 292	
Follow me	ATOK 401	
Give it all	ATA 186	
God give you joy	ATE 294	
Here I am, Lord	ATE 296	
I am the vine	ATOK 382	
I know where I'm going	ATA 199	
Low, the way is low	ATA 190	Band C
One more step	ATA 200	
Pass my love around	ATN 93	
Sing hey for the carpenter	ATOK 348	Band C
Stay with me, I'll stay with you	ATE 304	
Stepping stones to the Rock	ATOK 350	
Teach me your way	ATOK 372	
The summons	ATOK 413	
Walking in the light of God	ATE 307	
We are called to follow Jesus	ATE 308	
GOD GIVES		
Day by day	Book 1 7	
Footsteps	Book 2 14	
I'm sorry	Book 3 9	
Move all over the world	Book 1	
Proverbs 2:9	Book 2 29	

GOSPELLING TO THE B	EAT	
Be on Jesus' team	Book 2	
Choosing Jesus	Book 1	
Come, follow me	Book 2	
Forgive and forget	Book 2	
It's an adventure	Book 1	
Step by step	Book 2	
<b>GREAT SONGS FOR GO</b>	D'S KIDS	
Iam a C H R I S T I A N	21	
I will make you fishers of men	51	Band A
Ten Commandments song	13	
The greatest thing	47	
HILLSONG		
Have faith in God	People	
I believe	Stone	
I'll love you more	Stone	
In the name of the Lord	People	
People just like us	People	
Walking in the light	House	
JENNIE FLACK		
Feed me sheep	Clean Drains	
I am the light of the world	Jibes 'N Vibes	
Invisible friend	Snookles	
Stepping stones	Mugwumps	

SING•A•LONG SONGBOOK		
Bicycle song	Volume 2 89	
I can do all things	Volume 1 9	
I will give my all	Volume 1 38	Band A
Kids telling kids	Volume 2 90	
Love and obey	Volume 2 103	Band A
Peter was a fisherman	Volume 1 40	Band A
Use me	Volume 2 88	
Walking and leaping	Volume 1 39	Band A
We are children	Volume 1 1	
We're following Jesus	Volume 1 37	
With all my heart	Volume 1 43	

SING TO JESUS		
Father, hear your little children	4	Band A
God forgave my sin	237	
God my Father loving me	204	
I am trusting you, Lord Jesus	228	
Jesus in the morning	149	Band A
Make my life to be	240	
Saviour, like a shepherd lead us	230	
Take my life and let it be	208	
The Lord is my shepherd	232	
When the day has begun	235	
When we walk with the Lord	236	

#### GOD GATHERS PEOPLE INTO THE CHRISTIAN CHURCH

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT
ALL TOGETHER SERIES		
Bind us together	ATA 174	
God and man at table	ATN 77	Band C
If there was ever a time	ATOK 385	Band C
Jesus put this song	ATE 258	
Lord of our days	ATN 1	
Love one another	ATA 177	
Make us a family	ATE 280	
May we be one	ATA 172	
One body	ATOK 388	
One family	ATN 62	
Saints of all time	ATOK 324	
They'll know we are Christians	ATN 91 (1980 only)	
We are family	ATN 12	
We believe	ATA 155	
Where two or three are gathered	ATN 73	
GOD GIVES		
Body shop	Book 1	
GREAT SONGS FOR GOD'S KIDS		
Behold, what manner of love	27	
In my life, Lord, be glorified	121	_

HILLSONG		
Faith	People	
God is in the house	House	
I will run to you	House	
People just like us	People	
Steppin' out	House	
The Great Southland	Power	
Your people sing praises	House	
JENNIE FLACK		
Best foot forward	Clean Drains s	
Family of God	Jibes 'N Vibes	Band A
SING•A•LONG SONGBOO	K	
Different kinds of people	Volume 2 98	
Jesus the seed	Volume 3 171	Band A
My trust is in the name of the Lord	Volume 3 188	
SING TO JESUS		
A mighty fortress	178	
Christ is made the sure foundation	179	
Lift high the cross	162	
One family, we're together	183	
Stand up, stand up	190	
We thank and praise you, Father	184	
Your hand, O God, has guided	185	Band C
THE WORLD IS FULL OF	SMELLY FEET	
Each of us is a living stone	18	

#### GOD GATHERS CHRISTIANS TO WORSHIP HIM

Most Christian songs are worship songs and may be appropriate to use in conjunction with a Worship unit. Songs in this list are generally *about* worship and about the God whom Christians worship.

SONG TITLE	LOCATION	COMMENT		
ALL TOGETHER SERIES				
Father God	ATN 57			
Father, we adore you	ATN 41			
Gift to the world	ATOK 358			
Glorify your name	ATE 250			
I love you, Lord	ATE 255			
Let's go out	ATOK 298			
May the words of my mouth	ATOK 323			
O sing to the Lord	ATE 216			
Part of the family	ATE 284			
Psalm 100	ATN 44			
Sing a song	ATN 14	Band A		
The call	ATE 207			
The Lord is present in his sanctuary	ATN 16			
Turn to me with all your heart	ATOK 331	Band C		
GOSPELLING TO THE BEAT				
G'day, g'day	Book 2	Band A		

GREAT SONGS FOR GOD'S KIDS				
Awesome God	78			
Glorify thy name	37			
Great is the Lord	104			
He is exalted	54			
I love you, Lord	116			
Majesty	64			
Rejoice in the Lord always	6			
Say to the Lord 'I love you'	114	Band A		
HILLSONG				
All things are possible	All things			
Glory	Power			
I can't wait	Friends			
I give you my heart	House			
I'll worship you	Friends			
In the silence	People			
Jesus, lover of my soul	Stone			
Lord, we come	Power			
Love you so much	All things			
My heart sings praises	House			
Now is the time	Friends			
People just like us	People			
Praise his holy name	Friends			
Shelter house	All things			
Whenever I see	Friends			
You are my God	Power			
You give me shelter	Stone			

JENNIE FLACK				
God is good	M & M			
Treasure in heaven	M & M			
SING TO JESUS				
Come, let us gather	2			
Dear Saviour, bless the children	180			
I'm in God's house	5	Band A		
Lord Jesus Christ, to us attend	7			
Praise him, praise him,	46	Band A		
Praise, my soul, the king of heaven	47			
Thank you for giving me the morning	75			
The wise may bring their learning	210	Band A		
To God be the glory	50			
We are in God's house today	11	Band A		
SING•A•LONG SONGBOOK				
More precious than silver	Volume 1 35			
Sing unto the Lord	Volume 1 41			
Make a joyful noise	Volume 1 42			
Shout joyfully	Volume 1 63			
This is the day	Volume 2 80			
Sing shout clap	Volume 2 92			
What a mighty God	Volume 2 95			
God is good	Volume 3 143			
A-ha! Lelujah	Volume 3 178			
How great you are	Volume 3 191			

.